city of

mercedes

I+ Stavkc {ua.{

Mayor Oscar D. Montoya Commissioner Jacob Howell
Mayor Pro-Tem Joe Martinez Commissioner Jose M. Gomez
Commissioner Leonel Benavidez City Manager Alberto Perez
MERCEDES CITY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

JANUARY 4, 2022 - 6:30 P.M.
MERCEDES CITY HALL — COMMISSION CHAMBERS
400 S. OHIO AVE., MERCEDES, TX 78570

“At any time during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may retire to Executive Session under Texas Government Code 551.071(2) to
confer with its legal counsel on any subject matter on this agenda in which the duty of the attorney to the City Commission under the Texas
Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Further, at
any lime during the course of this meeting, the City Commission may retire to Executive Session to deliberate on any subject slated for discussion at
this meeting, as may be permitted under one or more of the exceptions to the Open Meetings Act set forth in Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551,
Subchapter D of the Texas Government Code.”

1.) Call Meeting to Order
2.) Establish Quorum

3.) Invocation

4.) Pledge of Allegiance
5.) Open Forum-

Maximum length of time of forum is forty-five minutes with individual presentations limited to a maximum of five minutes. The City
Commission can take no formal action on any city related matter discussed during the open forum. Persons who wish to participate in this
portion of the meeting shall sign up as they arrive, indicating the topic about which they wish to speak. No one will be able to sign up AFTER
6:20 PM. The information required for signing up must be completed by that time. No public comments will be allowed during any agenda item
unless recognized by the Mayor or if the item requires a public hearing. State your name and address before beginning y our presentation.

There can be no comments about specific employees. By Charter, the City Manager is exclusively given authority over personnel matters,
including complaints against city personnel. All complaints against city personnel will be addressed pursuant to M ercedes Personnel Policies.
Comments must not be repeated and the Commission is not required to answer any question from the public. Any person who decides to
directly question any member of the City Commission will be asked to discontinue their comments. The City Secretary’s office representative
will be responsible for notifying each presenter that their five-minute time limit has expired.

6.) Consent Agenda: (4ll matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately,)
A.) Approval of minutes for Meeting(s) held October 19, 2021
B.) Approval of items for surplus to be auctioned

7.) City Manager Comments:
I.) Progress report on Manhole Covers

8.) Management Item(s):

A.) Discussion and Possible Action to direct City Manager to work with Mercedes Chamber of Commerce and
Mercedes Economic Development Corporation on exploring all available options to enhance the City of Mercedes
opportunities in keeping the downtown area active with businesses and overall planned growth/development of our
city. (Howell/Martinez)

B.) Discussion and Possible Action to replace/appoint Mayor Pro-Tem. (Gomez/Benavidez)

9.) Bids/Contracts:

A.) Discussion and Possible Action to Authorize Staffto Expend Awarded Subaward Agreement between the City of
Mercedes on behalf of the Mercedes Police Department and the Institute for Intergovernmental Research (IIR) in
the Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program monies to Purchase in-car computers and
associated equipment and peripherals.

10.)  Executive Session: Chapter 551, Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney),
Section 551.072 (Deliberation regarding Real Property), Section 551.074 (Personnel Matters) and Section



551.087 (Economic Development)
A.) Discussion regarding Project MD - Section 551.087 Texas Gov’t Code Annotated - Economic Development.

B.) Discussion regarding Sale or Conveyance of Real Estate Mercedes Original Townsite S. 88.5" -E110°BLK 2 -

Section 551.072 Texas Gov’t Code Annotated - Deliberation of Real Property

11.)Open Session: Discussion and Possible Action on item(s) listed in executive session.

12.)

Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that the City Commissioners of the City of Mercedes, Texas will meet in a Regular
Meeting on Tuesday, January 4, 2022 at 6:30 P.M. Said meeting will be conducted in the Commission Chambers of
the City Hall located at 400 S. Ohio, Mercedes, Texas for the purpose of considering and taking formal action
regarding the items listed above. This notice is given in accordance with Vernon’s Texas Codes Annotated, Texas
Government Code, Section 551.001 et. Seq.

WITNESS,MY HAND AND SEAL OF THE CITY THIS THE 30™ DAY OF DECEMBER, 2021.

{ ~ o

ATTEST: s 0

Josely Castiﬂo,CiEy"'S:écretary
Time of Posting: 1:60°P;M.

-d 'y

ACCESSIBILITY STATEMENT

The City of Mercedes recognizes its obligations under the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 to provide
equal access to individuals with disabilities. Please contact the City Manager’s Office at (956) 565-3114 at
least 48 hours in advance of the meeting with requests for reasonable accommodations, including requests
for a sign language interpreter.



MERCEDES CITY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
OCTOBER 19, 2021 - 6:30 P.M.
MERCEDES CITY HALL —- COMMISSION CHAMBERS

MEMBERS PRESENT: Oscar D. Montoya Sr. Mayor
Joe Martinez Mayor Pro-Tem
Leonel Benavidez Commissioner
Jose Gomez Commissioner
Jacob Howell Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT: Alberto Perez City Manager
Martie Garcia Vela City Attorney
Joselynn Castillo City Secretary
Joaquin Hernandez Public Works Director
Javier Chapa L. T Director
Marisol Vidales Library Director
Ervin Vilchis LT Liaison
Nereida Perez Finance Director
Axel Valiejo City Manager Secretary
Martin Johnson Asst Rec. Director

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Mayor Montoya called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

2.) ESTABLISH QUORUM
All members of the commission were present which constitutes a full quorum.
3.) INVOCATION
Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez said the invocation.
4.) PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner Benavidez led in the Pledge of Allegiance.
5.) OPEN FORUM
- Ms. Yolanda Molina thanked the department of maintenance due to their wonderful job of cleaning the
sidewalk. She expressed her concern with the City not having funds but providing funding to organizations.
Ms. Molina stated the commission is to take care of the people and added that the citizens do not matter to the
employees. Ms. Molina said the citizens are the ones signing the employee’s paychecks. The Commission
was selected by the people. She added that what you do during your time is what is important.
6.) PRESENTATIONS:
A.) PRESENTATION BY HIDALGO COUNTY REGARDING THE SCOFFLAW PROGRAM (HIDALGO
COUNTY)
Chief Quintanilha stated that the Commission asked the City look into Scofflaw. Ms. Claudia Salinas from Hidalgo
County Scofflaw presented the Program to the Commission. The Program is a state opted program that allows the
state to deny vehicle registrations. There are 11 cities enrolled in the program. Mr. Worthy stated it would be $20.00
per case. The $20 service fee is added to the citation amount and the constituent would be paying that fee not the
City. Commissioner Benavidez stated that his concern would be the time of adjustment for the constituents. Mr.
Quintanilha stated that there is over $346,000 in outstanding fines. In 2000, the city had over $700K in outstanding
fines. This is the alternative to putting someone in jail. Under the agreement, it indicates the judge may dismiss the
$20.00 fee. Mr. Worthy stated the program is very user friendly. Mr. Santos Castilleja graciously invited the
Commission to join the program and the City’s get about 30% of the delinquencies back. Transportation Code 702
was read to the Commission. This is for a traffic law violation only. A resolution will need to be passed along with
the credit card authorization. All peace officers will need to provide a warning that their vehicle may not be
registered. Chief Quintanilha recommended to move to Item 9A and 11A. Commissioner Howell made a motion to
move to item 9A. Commissioner Benavidez seconded the motion. Upon a called vote, the motion passed
unanimously.
At this time the Commission moved to item 9A.
B.) PRESENTATION ON THE MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE CANALS (PW DIRECTOR)



Mr. Joaquin Hernandez presented to the Commission the maintenance of the drainage ditches. He
provided a map of the drainage ditches that belong to the drainage district and irrigation district. Mr.
Hernandez informed the Commission of the depth and width of the ditches and provided the reach of the
excavators. The city does not have a long arm mower. Orange street ditch will need permission from the
school district to go onto their property to clean but will only be able to do half of the ditch.
Commissioner Benavidez wants an efficient solution to maintain the ditches on the water flow. It was
more cleaning out the ditches not really excavating and also to prim the areas. Mayor Montoya stated
that once the excavator is up and running then it needs to go back to collier park and finish that project
first. Commissioner Benavidez stated that interlocal is not for maintaining the entire ditch only where
the water flows in and out. Commissioner Benavidez stated that the City is not providing the
Commission with options like attachments to the equipment.

7.) CONSENT AGENDA:
A.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR MEETING(S) HELD AUGUST 13,2021 AND AUGUST 17, 2021.
B.) APPROVAL TO REAPPOINT EXISTING MEMBER TO THE MERCEDES HISTORIC
PRESERVATION COMMISSION (MHPC)
C.) APPROVAL OF ITEMS FOR SURPLUS.
D.) APPROVAL OF 4™ QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT

Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez made a motion to approve. Commissioner Howell seconded. Commissioner

Benavidez asked about the $273K amount withdrawn on the Quartly investment report. Ms. Perez stated

that was for the bond payment. Bond payments are made in February and August. Upon a called vote, the

motion passed unanimously.
8.) CITY MANAGER COMMENTS:

A.) UPDATE ON STATUS OF MASTER DRAINAGE PLAN, DEVELOPMENT OF COST ESTIMATES
FOR STREET, WATER DISTRIBUTION AND WATER COLLECTIONS (SEWER)
IMPROVEMENTS (COMM. HOWELL & MARTINEZ). B.)) UPDATE ON WORKER’S
COMPENSATION AGREEMENT WITH MONTALVO INSURANCE.

A.) Mr. Isaac Huacuja updated the Commission on drainage mapping that the city undertook. The
Drainage GIS Mapping, the city is between 30 and 50% complete. The report was submitted to
the Texas Water Development board. Mr. Huacuja provided examples of the mapping for pipes,
manholes, and inlets. The pipe will include what its made of, the length, material, diameter, flow
up stream, etc. The Southwest quadrant has been mapped and working on the north west quadrant
and then will proceed with the other quadrants. The mapping will help identify drainage issues
and problem areas and the areas lacking storm drainage. The performance period should end in
March 2022 but should be complete before then. He also provided the street paving assessment
for capital improvement plan. Mr. Huacuja stated the city should have a 5 year improvement plan.
They discussed prioritizing S to 6 streets. Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez would like a priority list of
the streets he added Washington street by the school. The City needs to select how much funding
will be allocated to streets, drainage, etc. Commissioner Benavidez asked for some of the data to
come back to the Commission for action. Mr. Huacuja informed the Commission of the Water
Distribution system assessment and Sanitary Sewer Collection system assessment. He stated the
Commission need to consider the fluctuation of prices. Mayor Montoya asked if the GIS mapping
system software is being purchases so that our system is always up-to-date. The GIS mapping is
only for storm sewer system and once completed will move to the water distribution and sanity
sewer system. The GIS mapping will be sent to be filed with the state and will be a live-in working
document where the city can update as the city installs more lines.

B.) No action

9.) ORDINANCE/RESOLUTIONS:
A.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RESOLUTION 2021-31 AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF

MERCEDES TO EXECUTE THE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH THE COUNTY OF HIDALGO
AS IT RELATES TO SCOFFLAW. (POLICE CHIEF)

The system will still need to be integrated and it will not happen overnight. It will need to go to
Commissioner’s Court for approval as well. Commissioner Howell motion to approve and move forward

2



10.)
A.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FUNDING REQUEST FROM VIDA

with the process. Commissioner Benavidez seconded the motion and the public is priority and to notify
the public. This is strictly for moving violations. There is an out clause in the agreement. Upon a called
vote, the motion passed unanimously.

At this time, Commissioner Benavidez made a motion to move to Item 11A. Commissioner Gomez.
Seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously.

B.) CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION RELATING TO ESTABLISHING THE

CITY’S INTENTION TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FOR THE PRIOR LAWFUL EXPENDITURE OF
FUNDS RELATING TO CONSTRUCTING VARIOUS CITY IMPROVEMENTS FROM THE
PROCEEDS OF TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS TO BE ISSUED BY THE CITY FOR AUTHORIZED
PURPOSES; AUTHORIZING OTHER MATTERS INCIDENT AND RELATED THERETO; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mr. Bobby Villarreal and Don Gonzalez with Estrada Hinojosa. Mr. Villarreal moved to Page 2 of the
handout he provided to the Commission. Mr. Villarreal stated the City adopted the 3.92 and the 13.00
water increase. Slide 3 includes the bond proceeds which are $8.2 Million and provided the breakdown.
The two bids were received by Amegy Bank and Loan Star National Bank. The rates for Amegy bank is
2.45 percent and Loan Star National Bank cannot refinance until 7 years. Amegy bank has the lower
interest rate and has favorable terms to refinance. Slide 4 — The scenarios were run at 4%- the Principal
and interest payments. Column 1 is the self-supporting debt will help the utilities sustain itself. Mr.
Villarreal stated the Commission voting on the bank. Commissioner Howell motion to go with Amegy
Bank. Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez seconded. Commissioner Gomez stated he voted against the CO’s and
asked Legal if there are issues with him voting. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously.

C.) CONSIDERATION OF BIDS RELATING TO THE SALE OF OBLIGATIONS DESIGNATED AS “CITY

OF MERCEDES, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND LIMITED PLEDGE REVENUE CERTIFICATES
OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 2021”, CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL ADVISOR’S
RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING THIS MATTER; AND OTHER MATTERS IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH.

Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez made a motion to approve. Commissioner Howell seconded. Upon a called

vote, the motion passed unanimously.

D.) CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF

“CITY OF MERCEDES, TEXAS COMBINATION TAX AND LIMITED PLEDGE REVENUE
CERTIFICATES OF OBLIGATION, SERIES 20217, PROVIDING FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID
CERTIFICATES BY THE LEVY OF AN AD VALOREM TAX UPON ALL TAXABLE PROPERTY
WITHIN THE CITY AND FURTHER SECURING SAID CERTIFICATES BY A LIEN ON AND PLEDGE
OF THE PLEDGED REVENUE S OF THE SYSTEM; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF ANY
NECESSARY ENGAGEMENT AGREEMENTS WITH THE CITY’S FINANCIAL ADVISORS; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez made a motion to approve. Commissioner Howell seconded. Upon a called
vote, the motion passed unanimously. Mr. Gonzalez and Mr. Villarreal thanked the Commission and
commended the City Manager and Finance Director for their work.

E.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO DIRECT CITY MANAGER TO WORK WITH LEGAL TO

DEVELOP TRAINING FOR CITY COMMISSION ON ROBERTS RULES OF ORDER (COMM.
MARTINEZ & HOWELL)

Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez informed the Commission about attending the TML meeting. He attended a
meeting on Robert’s Rules of Order the section 2.11 subsection B. He would like a more structured
meeting. Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez made a motion to have the City Manager get with legal to have a
workshop on Robert’s Rules of Order. Commissioner Gomez asked if legal will charge at which Ms.
Garcia-Vela will be providing the workshop at no cost. Commissioner Howell seconded. Upon a called
vote, the motion passed unanimously.

ACTION ITEM(S):

Mr. Perez stated that VIDA is asking for $50K but it recommending $20K. Commissioner Benavidez
3



made a motion to approve the $20,000. Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez seconded. Upon a called vote, the

motion passed unanimously.

B.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ALLOW THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT FOR
WINSTON TRACT TO BE FILED WITH THE CITY OF WESLACO & HIDALGO COUNTY FOR
SUBDIVISION REVIEW. (PW DIRECTOR)

Mr. Hernandez presented a development that is south of Mira Vista phase II. The City of Mercedes will
not review the development plans. Commissioner Howell made a motion to approve. Mayor Pro-Tem
Martinez seconded the motion. Commissioner Gomez asked if it would benefit Mercedes or Weslaco
more. Mr. Hernandez stated that the proposed lots that fall within the City of Mercedes will be the City
of Mercedes. The City of Weslaco and the City of Mercedes do not have the same requirements. The
taxes will still come to the City of Mercedes. Water and sewer will be provided by Weslaco. Upon a
called vote, the motion passed unanimously.

C.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO ADDRESS SAFETY HAZARDS IN CITY PARKS
INCLUDING PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT (COMM. BENAVIDEZ & GOMEZ)
Commissioner Benavidez stated he is emphasizing on the playground equipment due to the sets being
rusted or molded. He would like to maintain the walking trails and the playground equipment. If there is
equipment that we cannot get to then put tape around it. Commissioner Gomez expressed his concern on
the playground equipment which are rusted and sharp. If the equipment is dangerous then the City
should go and close them off and possibly replace certain sections. Mr. Hernandez stated there are $30K
for park maintenance which include restroom maintenance, lights, graffiti, and playgrounds.
Commissioner Benavidez made a motion to do an assessment to address safety hazards at city parks.
Commissioner Gomez seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously.

D.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO MEMORIALIZE MERCEDES RESIDENTS WHO HAVE
DIED DUE TO COVID-19. (COMM. BENAVIDEZ & GOMEZ)
Commissioner Benavidez asked to recognize the Citizens that have passed away from COVID perhaps
have a plaque with the amount of deaths. Commissioner Benavidez motioned to direct management to
create a committee to come up with options and cost and to have two community members.
Commissioner Gomez seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously.

11.) BIDS/CONTRACTS:

A.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE
COUNTY OF HIDALGO, TEXAS TAX ASSESSOR COLLECTOR, HAMER ENTERPRISES AND THE
CITY OF MERCEDES FOR PARTICIPATION IN THE SCOFFLAW (POLICE CHIEF)
Commissioner Benavidez made a motion to approve. Commissioner Gomez seconded. Upon a called vote,
the motion passed unanimously.
Commissioner Benavidez motioned to move to item 9B, C & D. Commissioner Howell seconded. Upon
a called vote, the motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Gomez asked if he was part of the executive session item. Commissioner Gomez asked
that he would like the city to appoint legal representation to him at the City’s expense. Ms. Garcia Vela
stated she provided Commissioner Gomez with her legal advice. Commissioner Gomez stated he does
not want to have the discussion in open session. Commissioner Howell seconded the motion.
Commissioner Gomez does not want to participate in executive session. Commissioner Howell rescinded
his motion. Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez made a motion to have this item discussed in executive session.
The motion died for lack of a second. Commissioner Gomez motioned to table executive session item A.
Commissioner Benavidez seconded the motion. Upon a called vote, the motion passed with
Commissioner Howell and Mayor Montoya voting against.

Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez motioned to table all items under executive session. Commissioner Howell
seconded. Upon a called vote, the motion passed unanimously.

12.) EXECUTIVE SESSION: CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071

(CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION REGARDING4 REAL



PROPERTY), SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS) AND SECTION 551.087 (ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT)
A.) DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING ROLE OF CITY COMMISSION
(INTERFERING WITH CITY MANAGER RESPONSIBILITIES)
B.) CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING LEGAL MATTERS PURSUANT TO TEXAS
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 551.071
13.) OPEN SESSION:
A.) DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEM A.

14.) FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Gomez asked for the Commission to vote on providing the funding for an attorney of
Commissioner Gomez’s choice.
Commissioner Benavidez inquired the procedures are to null the contract for City Attorney. If there is
newly acquired information it can be brought back. Ms. Garcia Vela stated there are no new findings the
case is 3 years old.

15.) ADJOURNMENT
Commissioner Howell made a motion to adjourn. Mayor Pro-Tem Martinez seconded. Upon a called vote,
the motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm.



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form
{Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

; Purchase Dispositi
Barcode #] Qty Description of items Date Cost rod
soss| 1 |2008, Chevrolet, Tahoe, SUV 4/15/2014] $9,00000| P
VIN: 1GNECO3C08R221500 '
! q
nensou OF DISPOSAL: .
Vehicle has exceeded use of lifele several mechanical lﬁu(;stoocosﬁym repair andh!ghmlleage
' SN 1 L ‘
- R -
P i . '
I
— —
o A |lost .
Department:  Merciides Police Dept. B | Stolen i _ .
: # ;
-~ ! C | Damaged ( '
D | Other{exceeded useful fife)
0.-2D-2
DEPARTMENT HEAD - DATE .
CITY MANAGER DATE '

11
Evhihit R

e 4w ram—— -



2008 Chevy CTA
VIN: 1GNEC03008R221900
Assigned Department: Police (Awarded cause #C-3765-12-F)

LP#: 1166307 Secondary Unit# SG4

Purchase Price: $9,000 (Stonegarden Funds)
BAR CODE#: 5055

Yes INSURANCE

Yes TITLE

12



easmmmn et




N o e
o TR

et e i

1







AT S - .




Electronically Filed

6/16/2021 8:47 AM

Hidalgo County District Clerks
Reviewed By: Valerie Garza

CAUSE NO. C-2223-20-H

IN THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
§
VS. §
§ 389TH JUDICIAL DISTRICT
ONE (1) 2008 FORD FOCUS §
VIN 1FAHP35N08W211573, § HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
AGREED FINAL JUDGMENT
Onthisthe 18  dateof  June , 2021 the Court came on to be considered the above

referenced cause wherein Plaintiff, the State of Texas, in her Original Petition and Notice of Seizure,
alleged that she has seized ONE (1) 2008 FORD FOCUS VIN 1FAHP35N08W211573, and came the
State of Texas by and through her Criminal District Attorney in and for Hidalgo County, Texas and
Respondents, MARCO HUMBERTO PENA, appeared by and through his attorney of record, JESUS
VILLALOBOS.

Plaintiff, THE STATE OF TEXAS, appeared by and through her attorney of record and announced
ready for trial. Respondent, MARICELA GOMEZ FALCON, although duly served with Citation and
a certified copy of Plaintiff’s Original Petition and Notice of Seizure and Intended Forfeiture in the manner
prescribed by law, failed to appear or answer in this Cause. The Court finds that said citation was returned
to the Clerk of the Court where it has remained on file for the time required by law. The Court finds that
because no answer has been filed herein by the above-named Respondent and Respondent has failed to
appear, Respondent has wholly made default pursuant to TRCP 239.

The Plaintiff, by and through the Hidalgo County Criminal District Attorney and Respondents,
MARCO HUMBERTO PENA, by and through his attorney of record, JESUS VILLALOBOS, and
announced to the Court that the parties hereto agree that in lieu of a contested hearing an Agreed Final
Judgment should be entered herein,

The terms of the Agreement are as follows:

1) ONE (1) 2008 FORD FOCUS VIN 1FAHP35N08W211573 is forfeited to the Criminal
District Attorney in and for Hidalgo County, Texas and the MERCEDES POLICE
DEPARTMENT pursuant to the parties’ local agreement.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the ONE (1) 2008 FORD
FOCUS VIN 1FAHP35N08W211573 made the subject of this suit and identified in Plaintiff’s Original
Notice of Seizure and Intended Forfeiture filed herein be and the same is hereby disposed in the
following manner pursuant to the agreement between the parties:

IT IS ORDERED that ONE (1) 2008 FORD FOCUS VIN 1FAHP35N08W211573 is forfeited to the

Criminal District Attomey in and for Hidalgo County, Texas and the MERCEDES POLICE
DEPARTMENT pursuant to the parties’ local agreement.

17



Electronically Filed

3/29/2021 11:34 AM

Hidalgo County District Clerks
Reviewed By: Iris Ramirez

CAUSE NO. C-2223-20-H

THE STATE OF TEXAS § IN THE DISTRICT COURT
§
§
Vs. §
§ 389™ JUDICIAL DISTRICT
ONE (1) 2008 FORD FOCUS §
VIN IFAHP35NOSW211573 §
§
§ HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
ORDER SETTING HEARING

ON DISMISSAL FOR WANT OF PROSECUTION
Please be advised that the above-numbered and styled cause has been set on the 27™ _ day of

APRIL, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. for a Rule 165a hearing (Order of Dismissal for Want of Prosecution).

Personal Appearance at said hearing is required. Failure to attend will result in the case being
dismissed for want of prosecution.

Please do not write or call the Court and/or the District Clerk’s Office regarding the case, but
be present on the date and time set by the Court.

SIGNED this  29th of March, 2021

c0
P LE LOPE
Judge Presiding

 ©L 0]

PABLO ESCOBEDO, email: Pablo.escobedo@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

18









City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #| Qty Description of Items P“;"t:‘e Cost Di‘g::i:m""
1 |white Sharp MX M314N Copler D
4693| 1 |Blue Taskalfa 300ci Copier D
1 |Black / Red Precision Point 4.0 bicycyle D
1 Black / Blue Graphite Peak Roadmaster bicycle D
1 |Brown wooden office chair 0
1 |8rown wooden office chair D
1 |Brown wooden office chair. D
1 |Black wooden office chair D
1 |grown rolling office chair D
Green rolling office chair D
REASON OF DISPOSAL: '

These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

)

A
Department: Police B | Stolen
! C Damaged
‘ D Other (exceeded useful life)
(21D -202|
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Exh?b} B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form
(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Purchase
Date

Barcode #] Qty Description of Items

1 |Brown wooden office chair

1 |srown wooden office chair

|| 1 |maroon wooden conference office chair

" 1 |glack wooden office chair

1 |Brown wooden office chair

1 |Brown wooden office chair

1 Gray metal office chair

1 |grown wooden metal office chair

O]J]0O]|]0O]|]O|O|O0O]|]O)|O

Black rolling office chair

ltt

| 1 |Black hard plastic metal offic chair

REASON OF DISPOSAL:
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

t: v

.. Disposition.Code .
A | Lost
Department: Police B | Stolen

C Damaged

D Other (exceeded useful life)
(P e R
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Exh%% B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form
(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #| Qty Description of Items Pug:ahtaese Cost Disgz:i:ioﬁ]
1 |Marocon wooden conference office chair D
1 |maroon wooden 4-shelf bookcase D
1 |Green metal kitchenette island D
1 §ray Rubbermald plastic storage container D
1 |Green Rubbermaid plastic shelf b
1 |maroon wooden conference office chair D l
1 |Black wooden office chair D
1 |maroon wooden conference office chair D
1 |marcon wooden conference office chair D
“ 1 |maroon wooden conference office chair D u
REASON OF DISPOSAL:

These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

.. .DispositionCode.. -
A Lost
Department: Police B | Stolen

C Damaged

4 D | Other (exceeded useful life)

< (2-{0202f

DEPARTMENTFEAD DATE

CITY MANAGER DATE

Extfon B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #] Qty Description of items Pug:alzse Cost
1 |maroon rolling office chair
1 élack wooden office chair D
1 |Black hard plastic metal office chair D
1 |srown metal folding chair D
1 Light brown metal folding chair D
1 Light brown metal folding chair D
1 Orange metal folding chair D
1 [Black rolling office chair D
” 1 |Green wooden stool D
u ; Brown rolling office chair D ||

REASON OF DISPOSAL:
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Chio Ave.

Department:

(=< o

R
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE

CITY MANAGER

DATE

_.Disposition Code' - - -

A |Llost

B Stolen

C Damaged
D

Other (exceeded useful life)

Exh%ﬂ' B



ltems for Disposition
December 09, 2021

Department: Police

Black / Red Precision Point 4.0 bicycle

25



Brown wooden office chair

26



—_Brown rolling office chair

——

27



Green rolling office chair

Brown wooden office chair

" Brown wooden office chair

28



Maroon wooden conference office chair

Black wooden office chair

Brown wooden office chair

29



Brown wooden office chair

Brown wooden metal office chair

30



Marcon wooden conference office chair

31

o



Maroon wooden 4-shelf bookcase

Gray Rubbermaid plastic storage container
g



Mardon wooden conference office chair

Black wooden office chair

33



Mardon wooden conference office chair

Maroon wooden conference office chair

Mareon wooden conference office chair

34



Maroon rolling office chair

.. TBlatk'wooden office chair

Black hard plastic metal office chair

ol -

35



Brown metal folding chair

Light brown metal folding chair

s Ligﬁt—t‘:};v?n metal folding chair

36



Green wooden stool

37



Brown rolling office chair

38



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form
(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #| Qty Description of items Pulrjcahtzse Cost Diszzzi:ion
1515| 1 |Typewriter Sharp PA-202011I D
1 [Motorola surge protector D
3879 1 |White Best Power Ferrup Series D
2 |Red cloth seats D
50887| 1 |Black 2-drawer office filing cabinet D
1 |Aopen AOW-224W 24 port D
1 |White 5-drawer office filing cabinet D
5860 1 |Black office desk D
1 Drug identifier briefcase D
1 Drug identification poster D
REASON OF DISPOSAL:
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

Department:

Police

& {2l 2.4

DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Disposition Code

A Lost

B Stolen

C Damaged
D

Other (exceeded useful life)

Exﬁa’t B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #| Qty Description of ltems Purchase Cost i
Date Code
1 |clear plastic office floor desk mat D
1 |American flag D
4042] 1 |RcA 4000X digital zoom camera D
1 lpower strip & misc. wires D
2 Polycom landline office phones D
3 |sirchie fingerprint labrotories Cat No. FCF200 D
3 Seco-Larm 1,200 Ib. magnetic locks D
8 |Jacob M. Bruades books 8
1 |Black desk organizer D
1 |small desk fan D
REASON OF DISPOSAL:
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

Disposition Code

A Lost
Department: Police B Stolen

C Damaged
D Other (exceeded useful life)

N . N -y

R
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Exififl B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form
(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #| Qty Description of Items Pu[r)callzse Cost Disgz;i:ion
1 |Great Neck metric - 10 pc. Deep impact socket set D
1 |Round wooden office table b
1 |office desk i
1 |Black hard plastic metal office chair D
1 |Black hard plastic metal office chair D
1 rolling base D
1 Stanley 14-376 18" bolt cutters D
1 |Guardian Arm crutches D
1 |Dell 2408WFP6 monitor screen D
1 |Microsoft keyboard D

REASON OF DISPOSAL:

These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

Disposition Code
A Lost
Department: Police B Stolen

& Damaged

Q_\ D Other (exceeded useful life)
— N2 2.1

DEPARTMENT HEAD = DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Exfth B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #| Qty Description of Items Pulr)cahtaese Cost Diszzzi:on
1 |pell keyboard 8
1 |7an metal folding chair D
1 |Round wooden office table D
1 |s-drawer filing cabinet D
L clear plastic office floor desk mat D
1 D
i D
o D
1 D
1 D

REASON OF DISPOSAL:

These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

Department: Police
i i .2
DEPARTMEN D 4 DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Disposition Code

A Lost

B Stolen

C Damaged
D

Other (exceeded useful life)

Exhfi®B



ltems for Disposition
December 11, 2021

Department: Police

Motorola surge protector

43



g

g |

.

&

[

White Best Power Ferrup Series (Property Code: 3879)

(2) Red cloth seats

44

t:._;_;



Aopen AOW-224W 24-port

45



T

=

I

Black office desk (Property Code: 05860)

|

46



Drug identifier briefcase

Drug identificaion poster

47



-

American flag

48



RCA 4000X digital zoom camera (Property Code: 4042)

Power strip & misc. wires

49



(3) Sirchie fingerprint laboratories Cat No. FCF200

50



=

“t
Ly

i

T T DENITIONS AND TOASTS

e —

(8) Jacob M. Bruades books

SPERCH OPENTRS AND CLOSERS — How Ta Us= This Ubrary o0} =

51



Black desk organizer

Small desk fan

52



Great Neck metric -10 pc. Deep impact socket set

Round wooden office table

53



Office desk

Black hard plastic metal office chair

54



=

Black hard plastic metal office chair

Rolling base

55



Stanley 14-376 18” bolt cutters

56



Dell 2408 WFP6 monitor screen

57



I

r

z

wd e

I'E
g

S EIFR

Microsoft keyboard

Dell keyboard

58



Tan metal folding chair

"

Round wooden office table

59



4-drawer filing cabinet

60



Clear plastic office floor desk mat

61



;: -4

City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

{Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #] Qty Description of ltems Pug:at:a:e Cost
1 |white Oasis watercooler
5910, 1 |Black Dell monitor screen D
5648 1 Black Dell monitor screen D
5904] 1 |Black Dell monitor screen ' D "
5878] 1 |Black Dell monitor screen D ”
1 |Black Dell monitor screen D ll
5917 1 |Black Dell monitor screen D
" 1 |glack Dell monitor screen D "
5634| ! |Black Dell monitor screen D
5898 1 Black Dell monitor screen D
REASON OF DISPOSAL: H
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave. ¢
' ... [DispositionCode - . .
A |lost
Department: Police = B | Stolen
R ’ C | Damaged /
D Other (exceeded useful life)
4% 12-21- 202
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

ExHitft B



(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode # | Qty Description of items Pu;cahtaese
1 IBlack Dell monitor screen
: 1 |Black Dell monitor screen
5932] 1 |Black Planar monitor screen
" 5882) 1 |Black Planar monitor screen
" 5627 1 |Black Dell Optiplex 380 desktop
5694 1 |BlackDell Optiplex 380 desktop
5695| 1 [Black Dell Optiplex 7010 desktop
sgo1| 1 [BiackDell desktop
5802] 1 |Black Dell Vostro desktop

Black Dell Vostro deskto

REASON OF DISPOSAL:
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

'

Department: -

" blsgositonCode.
Lost

Police

Stolen

Damaged

olale|p|

Other (exceeded useful life)

@é-\'\’bid- zuoz\

DEPARTMENT HEAD

DATE

CITY MANAGER

DATE

ExniBR B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

]
Barcode #] Qty

Description of Items

Purchase
Date

Cost

Disposition
Code

Black Dell keyboards

0|

Logitech keyboards

Microsoft keyboards

NS

APC 10-plug power supply

[y

Cyber power 1000 AVR power supply

seg1| 1

General Dynamics GD6000 laptop S/N: ZZS§C9177ZZ0009

5673| 1

Black HP Z440 desktop

Black APC Backups Pro 1000 power supply

Black Tripp-Lite Smart T1500

Gray HP Photosmart C7280 copier

REASON OF DISPOSAL:
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

(= I I = I I = B = I B = O I = Y I = O I = O [ ]

Damaged

Other (exceeded useful life)

A

Department: Police B

C

D
(-2 ~202]
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Exnbit B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code fag)

The following equipment being disposed:

———

Barcode #] ‘Qty Description of items Pul;c;aese
1 Gray Invent Model: C8111A scanner
1 Epson Perfection V7000 photo capier/scanner D
5874 1 |Black 2-drawer metal filing cabinet D
1 |Black TP-Link 600 wireless router D
1 IBlack Hamilton Beach microwave 0
1 |Black pair desktop speakers D
6 |mouse pads D
1 |misc. computer wires D
1 |white Mitsumi keyboard D
Black GE portable electric stove D

REASON OF DISPOSAL:

These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave. -

i DispositionCode - -
A Lost
Department: Police ;] Stolen
' C Damaged
%\ D | Other (exceeded useful life)
> = > L B = o W |

DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CiTY MANAGER DATE

Exhf3PB



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form

The following equipment being disposed:

Barcode #] Qty

Description of items

(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

Purchase
Date

Cost

Disposition

Whelen SX8BBB overhead ligthbar S/N: 189253

Iwatsu desk phones

Polycom desk phone

Ashtron SL-10MR S/N: 98110419

Motorola Model: CDM1250 S/N: "03TFER956

Tait Model: TM9155 S/N: 19784520

Stalker handheld radar

5

Encorepro 540 Planatronics headsets

1

Phillips KBD joystick camera controller S/N: UNG05717

1 |zebra RW420 mobile printer S/N: XXRCI122500421

REASON OF DISPOSAL:

These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

O|9]O0O |09 ]|09]1]0)10]|]0O|0

- - Disposition Code. .= . -
A T rost
Department: - Police 8 Stolen
C Damaged
D Other (exceeded useful life)
l \2-2(-3u2)
DEPARTMENT HEAD DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

Exhﬁ)ﬁ B



City of Mercedes

Asset Disposition Form
(Use this form only for equipment that has the City of Mercedes bar code tag)

The following equipment being disposed:

" Barcode #] Qty Description of ltems Purchase

Date

1 |white Louroe electronics APR-1 power volume

O|]O0O|]C0O]0O]|]UOU]|]O0O]|]OC}]O ]| O

REASON OF DISPOSAL:
These items are no longer needed at the Police Department, 316 S. Ohio Ave.

A Lost
~ Department: Police B Stolen
i C Damaged
D Other (exceeded useful life)
—
DEPARTMENT H DATE
CITY MANAGER DATE

ExnBi B



ltems for Disposition
December 10, 2021

Department: Police

White QOasis watercooler

68



Black Dell Monitor Screen (Property Code: 05648)

69



Black Dell Monitor Screen (Property Code: 05878)

70

T



Black Dell Monitor Screen (Property Code: 05917)

71



~

Black Dell Monitor Screen (Property Code: 05634)

72



Black Dell Monitor Screen

73



Black Planar Monitor Screen (Property Code: 05882)

74



Black Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop (Property Code: 05627)

Black Dell Optiplex 380 Desktop (Property Code: 05694)

75



Black Dell Optiplex 7010 Desktop (Property Code: 05695)

el

76



Y|

Black Dell Desktop (Property Code: 5801)

77



Black Dell Vostro Desktop (Property Code: 5802)

Black Dell Vostro Desktop (Property Code: 5803 / 05216)

(6) Black Dell keyboards

78



1]
‘\E

ST
LG

(4) Microsoft keyboards

79

P



R

Cyber Power 1000 AVR power supply

80



2 W

Black HP Z440 Desktop (Property Code: 5673)

81



Black APC Backups Pro 1000 power supply

te Smart T1500

i

-L

PP

Black Tri

82



——

Gray Invent Model: C8111A scanner

83



Black 2-drawer metal filing cabinet (Property Code: 05874)

84



85



&axd

(6) mouse pads

86

e



Misc. computer wires

White Mitsumi keyboard

87



Whelen SX8BBB overhead lightbar S/N: 189253



— e . e e

P e e

(2) lwatsu desk phones

Polycom desk phone

89



Ashtron SL-10MR S/N: 98110419

.'..‘..q¢|n\_

A1k A
Motorola Model: CDM1250 S/N: 103TFERS56

20



Tait Radio Model: TM9155 S/N: 19784520

Stalker handheld radar

91



=) =
i i
=) =
= )
C )
2 2
=) =

Phillips KBD joystick camera controller S/N: UNO05717

92



White Louroe electronics APR-1 power volume

93



Submitted: Aaron Villarreal

Date: December 11, 2021

MOTION TO DISPOSE OF PROPERTY

TO THE HONORABLE JUDGE OF MERCEDES MUNICIPAL COURT

Pursuant to the Code of Criminal Procedure, Article 18.17 Disposition of Abandoned and Unclaimed Property, and Article
18.18 Disposition of Prohibited Weapons, we are submitting to you and attached list of items that are in possession of the

Mercedes Police Department. Case number: 2131722

To the Mercedes Municipal Court, as per Article 18.17,CCP, we are requesting your approval to have these items to be
removed from the Mercedes Police Department Inventory system, and dispose them by the proper means and authorities

(i.e, destruction, donation, auctions, awarded to the Mercedes Police Department, etc.)

Therefore, the Mercedes Police Department respectfully request that it be allowed to:

1. Auction items where no owner can be found.

2. Destroy items that have no evidentiary value or that are a prohibited weapon.

3. Forfeit selected items to the Mercedes Police Department for use in training or normal operations of the
department.

4. Dispose of in a matter deemed necessary by the Mercedes Police Department.

Please note that the method disposition of all the items will be a matter of recorded for further reference.

C.5.1 Aaron Villarreal #209

Date: 12/11/2021

ORDER

The foregoing motion having presented to me on the n?’ﬁ' J:-"Jday of gy .zoi_} and the same being
considered, it is there, ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that said motion is and the same is hereby

T

Judge, Municipal Court

C/

LTI
ot i,




On Saturday, December 11, 2021, at 8:00 am, | Inv. Aaron Viilarreal #2039 while at the Mercedes Police Dept located at 316 S
Ohlo St was conducting inventory on abandoned property inside the evidence room.

This evidence has no case numbers assigned to him and no way of tracking where they come from. Attach to his report Is an
itemized list of the property that was inventoried and the pictures that were taken of the items.

No further action was taken,
End of Report.

1, Stapelton step ladder

2. Red Berkley 205 Fusion fishing rod
Yellow Mack 12 TE-ll edge trimmer
Green weed eater

Ryobi $526 weed eater

Black & Decker Fire Storm Drill

Dewalt 18V XRP DWS0960 drlll '
Black Ploneer GM-1000 amplifier
Troy-Biit TB180B leaf blower

. Delco Electronic car stereo

Blue Makita grinder

Lithium battery

13. RIRImpactgun

14. Carjack & tire iron

15. Black Element ELFW231 TV

16. Rigid 5.0 hp dry vacuum

17. Skilsaw 5250 circular saw

18, Black sander polisher

19. Ingersol - Band 315 straight [ine sander
20. Blue Car Quest mobile air tank

21, Skate board

22. Yellow jack stud

23, Yellow Stanley 16’ tape measure

24. Paintbrush

25. Blue cockinggun

26, (3) plastic couplers

27. Setof L wrenches

28. Ryobi chop saw

29. Black VHS VR37108M player

30. Gray Zenith VR2420HF player

31. Orion VHS player

32. Colt VHS player

Sharp VC-H942 VHS player
Harmon/Dardon computer base speaker
Polaroid DVD player

Direct TV muiti satellite recorder
Performance Tcknique (CBM ~ Digltal 2000 watt Ampiifier
APEX DVD player

LX! VHS player

XBOX game consale

Reference 414s Soundstream Technologies Amplifier
Unknown VHS player

Phillips sound bar & wires

Bolt cutters

. Red bag w/misc. tools

46 Fleld Place KT16A Amp reader

RppereNaunaw

AARBRPBBRESRREY



fishing rod

on

Red Berkley 205 Fus

96



Green weed eater

97



98



Black Pioneer GM-1000 amplifier

929



Delco Electronic car stereo 0

100



~g

Lithium battery

101



Car jack & tire iron i}

102



Black Element ELFW231 TV

103

o



Skilsaw 5250 circular saw

Black sander polisher

104



Ingersol — Band 315 straight line sander

—_—

Moﬂrg.!:‘__'ﬁTﬁ_‘{@

o3

Blue Car Quest mobile air tank

105



Yellow jack stud s

106



107



Blue cocking gun

ic cupplers

(3) plast

108



w
118

Ryobi chop saw

109



Black VHS VR3710#M player

__n“ﬁ__

]
W

iy
iy

Gray Zenith VR2420HF player

110



Colt VHS player

111



!-Iarmon/ Dardon comput

112



Direct TV multi satellite recorder

113



“w

APEX DVD player

114



LXI VHS player

XBOX game console

115



0000

R —

s

Unknown VHS player

116



Phillips sound bar & wires

117



118



119



Electronically Filed

5/4/2021 9:51 AM

Hidalgo County District Clerks
Reviewed By: Noemi Lamas

CAUSE NO. C-4374-20-F
THE STATE OF TEXAS § INTHE DISTRICT COURT
VS. § 332ND JUDICIAL DISTRICT
ONE (1) 2006 BUICK CAR . § HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS
VIN 1G4HD57266U238928 g ’ o
kY DEFAULT JUDGMENT
On this theZNL, day of JUNE 52021, came on to be considered the above-

entitled and numbered cause wherein the State of Texas, as Plaintiff, alleged in her Original Petition and
Notice of Seizure and Intended Forfeiture that she had seized a ONE (1) 2086 BUICK CARVIN /
A o

1G4HD57266U238928. '

Plaintiff, THE STATE OF TEXAS, appeared by and through her attorney of record and announced
ready for trial. Respondent, ARMANDO GARCIA, JR., although duly served with Citation and a
certified copy of Plaintif’s Original Petition and Notice of Seizure and Intended Forfeiture in the
manner prescribed by law, failed to appear or answer in this Cause. The Court finds that said citation
was retuned to the Clerk of the Court where it has remained on file for the time required by law. The
Court finds that because no answer has been filed herein by the above-named Respondent and
Respondent has failed to appear, Respondent has wholly made default pursuant to TRCP 239.

Plaintiff, The State of Texas, appeared by and through: her attorney of record and announced ready
_ for trial. Respondent, ARMANDO TROVAMALA MANZANO, although duly served with citation
and certified copy of Plaintiff’s Original Petition and Notice of Seizure and Intended Forfeiture by
posting at the courthouse door pursuant to Article 59.04(c) Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, and Rule
106 of the Texas Rules of Civil Procedure, failed to appear. The Court finds that said citation was
returned to the Clerk of the Court where it has remained on file for the time required by law. The Court
finds that no answer has been filed herein by the above-named Respondent and that the Respondent has
failed to appear and has wholly made default pursuant to TRCP 239, .

Plaintiff - presented evidence to the Court that the ONE (1) 2006 BUICK CAR VIN
1G4HD57266U238928 the subject of this suit, was contraband pursuant to Article 59.01, Texas Code of -
Criminal Procedure, in that it was used in the commission of a felony under Chapter 481 of the Texas
Health and Safety Code and, pursuant to Article 59.05(e), said ONE (1) 2006 BUICK CAR VIN
1G4HD57266U238928 should be forfeited to the Hidalgo County Criminal District Attorney as agent
for the State of Texas and the MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT, in accordance with the parties’
local agreement.

120



Electronically Filed

5/4/2021 9:51 AM

Hidalgo County District Clerks
Reviewed By: Noemi Lamas

The Court, after duly considering the Court’s file, evidence admitted, arguments of counsel and
applicable authority, is of the opinion and so finds that ONE (1) 2006 BUICK CAR VIN
1G4HDS572660U238928, the subject of this suit, is contraband as defined in the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, Article 59.01(2) in that said ONE (1) 2006 BUICK CAR VIN 1G4HD57266U238928 was
used in the commission of a felony enumerated in Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure,
namely, Chapter 481 of the Texas Health and Safety Code. It is therefore,

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the ONE (1) 2006 BUICK CAR VIN
1G4HD57266U238928 made the subject of this suit and identified in Plaintiff’s Original Petition and
Notice of Seizure is hereby forfeited to the Hidalgo County Criminal District Attorney, and the
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT, pursuant to the parties' local agreement. It is further, .

, ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the ONE (1) 2006 BUICK CAR VIN
1G4HDS57266U238928 be awarded to the MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT to be used for Law
Enforcement purposes, and/or when the “subject vehicle” is disposed of or sold by the ONE (1) 2006
BUICK CAR VIN 1G4HD57266U238928 the proceeds from any sale shall be disbursed: by the
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT pursuant to the parties’ local agreement. It is further,

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that the “subject vehicle” be released INSTANTER to the
- MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT and the TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES
is ordered to issue valid certificate of title to the MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT for the
“subject vehicle”. It is further,

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that in the event the “subject vehicle” is to be sold at
auction by the CRIMINAL DISTRICT ATTORNEY OF HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS as agent
for the State of Texas or the MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT, in accordance with their local
agreement pursuant to the Texas Transportation Code and/or the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, the
Texas Department of Motor Vehicles is ordered to issue valid certificate of title to the PURCHASER

of the “subject vehicle” subsequent to the sale at auction.

 All costs of Court in this cause, to the extent such costs exceed $2,500.00, shall be adjudged against
the MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT. :

- This is a final, appealable judgment. All relief not expressly granted herein is hereby DENIED.

Signed For Ehtry on this thesRD day of JUNE ;
JUDGE ?yﬁnmc/
CC: Asset Forfeiture Division asset.forfeiture@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us
Armando Manzano 315 Figueroa St., Edinburg, TX 78539

Armando Gareia, Jr. (1103410) 711 E, El Cibolo, Edinburg, TX 78539

121



w,.«u,m.wgﬂﬂﬂf..rf b e

T AR R







1..1

=Xpires

VIN: 1G4HD57266U238928
Seller: CHE@FTIAN HERNANDEZ BONILLA




5 mercedes AGENDA ITEM NO. 3 A

& StavixctHeve!
CONSENT ITEM :

DATE: December 15, 2021
FROM: Howell/Martinez
ITEM: Action Item:

Discussion and possible action to direct City Manager to work with Mercedes Chamber
of Commerce and Mercedes Economic Development Corporation on exploring all
available options to enhance the City of Mercedes opportunities in keeping the
downtown area active with businesses and overall planned growth/development of our
city.

Such as :

1. Texas Capital Fund (TCF) Downtown Revitalization Program is to aid in the
elimination of area slum/blight for Texas communities. Opportunities to
revitalizing the downtown area.

2. Consideration in the development of a Mainstreet Program to ensure
downtown building are kept up, sidewalks are maintained, lighting is adequate
etc...

3. Texas Enterprise Fund to support grants for companies to setup shop in
Mercedes to increase the number of jobs available and spur economic growth.

Howell/Martinez

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Every city has to actively focus on strategies that will improve the quality of life for it's residents in order to
ensure continued positive growth and relevant to meet the needs of the general population.

BOARD REVIEW/CITIZEN FEEDBACK: N/A
ALTERNATIVES/OPTIONS: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

LEGAL REVIEW: Martie Vela-Garcia

ATTACHMENTS: N/A

DRAFT MOTION:

125



A?%db’ TAems Ha
Cb% cv.'\\.r Meefh‘rdﬁ jMqu 4, Zo X2

\W ,[.Diqusj,BN gasd Pd:s.'lale Ackion. H» I"e-Plaﬁ'e./
Q.P{)Duu_i' MpAvop [Peo—"TTew @f@l\l Mé’-e-’f‘f‘l\fj_)

Jose M, éﬂMZL L,(Loﬂd..( E))..d.nq.viat‘(/

A Do 4\)64)

126



wdkay ﬁ‘iercedes AGENDA ITEM NO.%’

L Siﬂh'ﬂlu{
CONSENT ITEM: YES

DATE: January 4, 2022

FROM: Orlando Diaz, Sergeant, Mercedes Police Department

ITEM: Action to Authorize Staff to Expend Awarded Subaward Agreement between the City of Mercedes on
behalf of the Mercedes Police Department and the Institute for Intergovernmental Research (IIR) in the
Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program monies to Purchase in-car computers
and associated equipment and peripherals.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Southwest Border (SWB) Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program
solicitation released by the Institute for Governmental Research (IIR) was designed to leverage resources and
expertise of the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) to provide resources to small, rural,
and tribal law enforcement agencies located in one of the SWB states of Arizona, California, New Mexico, or Texas,
The goal of this effort is to help these agencies address precipitous increases of al types of crime unique to this region
including human trafficking, sexual assaults, extortion, gang activity, murder, drug, trafficking, unique local issues,
and other forms of violent crime.

This subaward agreement was entered on the 16" day of July, 2021, by and between the Institute for
Intergovernmental Research (IIR) and the City of Mercedes on behalf of The Mercedes Police Department. Funds
have been allocated to IIR under catalog of federal domestic assistance (CFDA) Number 16.738 (Edward Byrne
Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program) by the U.S. Department of Justice (DOJ), Office of Justice Programs
(OJP), in federal cooperative agreement award number 2019-MU-BX-K002, Southwest Border (SWB) Rural Law
Enforcement Training and Technical Assistance, to provide needed resources to small, rural, and tribal law
enforcement agencies in the Southwest Border Region.

The subaward is a federal award provided by a pass-through entity, Institute for Intergovernmental Research (IIR), by

which funding is made available through a reimbursement process. On September 22, 2021 fully executed subaward
agreement was approved by BJA up to $80,616.25 for in-car computers and associated equipment and peripherals.

BOARD REVIEW/CITIZEN FEEDBACK:

ALTERNATIVES/OPTIONS:

FISCAL IMPACT:
Proposed Expenditure/(Revenue): Account Number(s):
$ 79,660.24 - 07-536-3041

Finance Review by:

LEGAL REVIEW:
ATTACHMENTS:
1. Memo
2. Quote 1
3. Quote 2
4. Quote 3

127



DRAFT MOTION:

The Mexico-United States border, known s the southwest border (SWB), extends nearly 2,000 miles, is the
tenth-longest border between two countries in the world, and is the most frequently crossed. State, local, and
tribal law enforcement agencies located in the SWB face limited staffing and resources while also having to
traverse a variety of terrains-from rural areas to deserts-in order to enforce immigration rules, prevent
violent crime, and protect the safety of U.S. citizens.

The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) SWB Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program is an innovative
new initiative designed to provide resources to small, rural, and tribal law enforcement agencies, located in
one of the SWB states of Arizona, California, New Mexico, or Texas. The goal of this effort is to help these
agencies address precipitous increases of all types of crime unique to this region, including human .
trafficking, sexual assaults, extortion, gang activity, murder, drug trafficking, unique local issues, and other
forms of violent crime.

The subaward is a federal award provided by a pass-through entity, Institute for Intergovernmental Research .
(HIR), by which funding is made available through a reimbursement process. The amount of the subaward
approved by BJA is up to $80,616.25 for in-car computers and associated equipment and peripherals.

With the department migrating to an added new computer aided dispatch, fire & EMS, and mobile public
safety software provided by Tyler Technologies, this subaward will allow our department to obtain in-car
computers. These in-car computers will allow officers to receive real-time information at their fingertips and
check whether a vehicle is stolen or a person is wanted. This will allow our agency to instant data share
across jurisdictions, with intelligence-led responses which will minimize officer safety and radio traffic.

128



|
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT

12314 N. Baseline Rd. 11 Mercedes, Texas 78570 [1(956) 565-3102 (] Fax (956) 565-2583

Blanca Sanchez‘
Interim Chief of Police

MEMO

To: City Commissioners
From: Orlando Diaz, Sergeant
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022

Re: Action to Authorize Staff to Expend Awarded Subaward Agreement between the City of Mercedes
on behalf of the Mercedes Police Department and the Institute for Intergovernmental Research (IIR) in
the Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program monies to Purchase in-car computers
and associated equipment and peripherals.

The Mexico-United States border, known as the southwest border (SWB), extends nearly 2,000 miles, is
the tenth-longest border between two countries in the world, and is the most frequently crossed. State, local, and
tribal law enforcement agencies located in the SWB face limited staffing and resources while also having to
traverse a variety of terrains-from rural areas to deserts-in order to enforce immigration rules, prevent violent
crime, and protect the safety of U.S. citizens.

The Bureau of Justice Assistance (BJA) SWB Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program is an
innovative néw initiative designed to provide resources to small, rural, and tribal law enforcement agencies,
located in one of the SWB states of Arizona, California, New Mexico, or Texas. The goal of this effort is to
help these agencies address precipitous increases of all types of crime unique to this region, including human
trafficking, sexual assaults, extortion, gang activity, murder, drug trafficking, unique local issues, and other
forms of violent crime.

The subaward is a federal award provided by a pass-through entity, Institute for Intergovernmental
Research (IIR), by which funding is made available through a reimbursement process. On September 22, 2021
fully executed subaward agreement was approved by BJA up to $80,616.25 for in-car computers and associated
equipment and peripherals.

With the department migrating to an added new computer aided dispatch, fire & EMS, and mobile
public safety software provided by Tyler Technologies, this subaward will allow our department to obtain in-car
computers. These in-car computers will allow officers to receive real-time information at their fingertips and
check whether a vehicle is stolen or a person is wanted. This will allow our agency to instant data share across
jurisdictions, with intelligence-led responses which will minimize officer safety and radio traffic.

129



2314 N. FHM 491 BD.. « MERCEDES, TX. 78570 (956) 565-3108 ¢ FAX (956) 565-2583

Blunea Sanchez
Interim Chief of Police

To: Southwest Border Rural Law Enforcement Assistance Program
From: Interim Chief of Police Blanca Sanchez }\N/)
Ref: Justification Letter 2019-MU-BX-K002

It is the intent of Mercedes Police Department to utilize Dana Safety Supply, Inc. for the
procurement and installation of the needed equipment. While not the lowest priced vendor, it is
our belief that Dana Safety Supply, Inc. provides the best value to Mercedes for several reasons.

Firstly, our organization has previous experience with Dana Safety Supply, Inc., as they
have previously provided equipment to us on a number of occasions, and have always provided
successful customer service to our department, ensuring minimal downtime to our operations.

- Secondly, Dana Safety Supply, Inc. is located in La Feria, TX, local to Mercedes which
not only provides a convenient response time, but we believe in contracting with them we will be
supporting our local economy.

While GovDirect has provided the lowest priced option, we are unfamiliar with their
service and ability to deliver the requested procurement. South Texas Communication has
provided the highest priced option, and exceeds our allotted grant budget. We firmly believe that
extending our business to Dana Safety Supply, Inc. is in the best interest of our organization.

130



Quote |

Mercedes Police Department - TX

Panasonic FZ-55 Solution
December 27, 2021

Building Solutions Every Day

fiera.

!ul
GOVD1rect

BUILDING SOLUTIONS EVERY DAY

Woman Owned

Carl Steffens

Senior Design Consultant

1-888-TOUGH31 (sales)
402-323-4805 (direct)
4023234800 (main)
402-323-4805 (fax)
www.govdirect.com
csteffens@bizco.com

131




!Ill 7950 O Street

Lincoln, NE 68510

GovDirect

BUILDING SOLUTIONS EVERY DAY

Quote ID: GovD.054783 Date: Monday, December 27, 2021 Expires: Friday, January 14, 2022

Prepared For: Ship To: Bill To: Prepared By:
Orlando Diaz Orlando Diaz Orlando Diaz Carl Steffens
Mercedes Police Department -  Mercedes Police Department-TX  Mercedes Police Department - TX 4023234800

TX 316 S Ohio Ave 316 S Ohio Ave csteffens@bizco.com
316 S Ohio Ave Mercedes TX 78570 Mercedes TX 78570

Mercedes TX 78570

Please note this solution does not include installation into the vehicle.

Computers
MFP# Description Qty Price Ext. Price
FZ-55FZ004VM Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55 14" Touchscreen Notebook Mk2 13 $2,529.73 $32,886.49

Win10 Pro, Intel Core i5-1145G7 (up to 4.4Ghz), vPro, 14.0"
FHD 1000 nit Gloved Multi Touch, 16GB, 512GB OPAL SSD,
Intel Wi-Fi 6, Bluetooth, 4G LTE Band 14 (EM7511), Dual Pass
(Ch1:.WWAN-GPS/Ch2:WWAN), Infrared Webcam, Standard
Battery, TPM 2.0, Emissive Backlit Keyboard, Flat

LT4910LR-152- L-TRON NEXT GEN HAND SCANNER 13 $355.74 $4,624.62
LTRK

Computers Subtotal A

Docks and Printers

MFP# Description aty |- Price Ext. Price
HA-55LVD2L Panasonic Docking Station - for Notebook 13 $836.59 $10,875.67
BR- PJ722 POCKETJET 7 PTR 8PPM 203DPI KIT 13 $343.91 $4,470.83
PJ722D1Y14W
C-ARPB-1038 Brother PocketJet Printer Mount with Side Mounted Flip-Up 13 $311.22 $4,045.86
Armrest
C23F-5T Panorama Whip Cable 5m/16 FME(f)-TNC(m) 13 $14.76 $191.88
C29T-58J Panorama Antennas Coaxial Antenna Cable - 16.40 ft Coaxial 13 $17.72 $230.36
Antenna Cable for Router, Modem - TNC Male Antenna - SMA
Female Antenna - Shielding
LGE-7-27 Panorama Antennas LP[G]E[M]-7-27[-24-58] | 'The Fez' 18 $77.04 $1,001.52
Combination Antenna - 698 MHz to 960 MHz, 1710 MHz to
2700 MHz - 6 dBi - Cellular Network, Wireless Data Network,
GPSPanel

Docks and Printers Subtotal |

December 27, 2021 Quote ID: GovD.054783 132 Page 2/4



N JJ0s
GovDirect '

GovDirect Lincoln
BUILDING SOLUTIONS EVERY DAY

Mounts
MFP# Description Qty Price Ext. Price
C-SM-SA Universal Mounting Brackets For Angled Console 12 $32.66 $391.92
C-MD-119 11" Slide Out Locking Swing Arm with Low Profile Motion 13 $229.91 $2,988.83
Device Adapter
Mounts Subtotal
Installation
MFP# Description Qty Price Ext. Price
Installation PRODUCT DELIVERY AND SETUP 13 $875.00 $11,375.00
PRODUCT DELIVERY AND SETUP

Installation Subtotal

December 27, 2021 Quote ID: GovD.054783

133 Page 3/4



!II' 7950 O Street

Lincoln, NE 68510

GovDirect

BUILDING SOLUTIONS EVERY DAY

Quote Summary

Description
Computers $37,511.11
Docks and Printers $20,816.12
Mounts $3,380.75

Installation $11,375.00
Subtotal

Shipping
Total

All prices and descriptions are subject to change without notice. This price list is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to sell. No
contract for sale will exist unless and until one of the following occur: 1.) a purchase order has been issued by you and accepted by GovDirect
or 2.) an order is place on-line and accepted by GovDirect or 3.) a written proposal is accepted by you. The prices contained in this list may
not be relied upon as the price at which GovDirect will accept an offer to purchase products unless expressly agreed to by GovDirect in
writing. Product specifications may be changed by the manufacturer without notice. It is your responsibility to verify product conformance to
specifications of any subsequent contract. All products are subject to availability from the manufacturer. Prices quoted may not include
applicable taxes. Sales tax will be included on the invoice. Products are non-returnable unless approved in writing by GovDirect within 30 days
of invaice date. Those approved returns may be subject to a restocking fee. Payment terms, unless otherwise stated in writing, shall not
exceed 30 days from date of invoice. Questions about these and other terms and conditions should be your sales representative.

December 27, 2021 Quote ID: GovD.054783 134 Page 4/4



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

Quole Z

Sales Quote

4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 411940-B
o ome 5 MERCEDESPD
Telephone: 800-845-0405 (S EEN
| Bill To | | Ship To |
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT
316 SOUTH OHIO AVE 316 SOUTH OHIO AVE
MERCEDES, TX 78570 MERCEDES, TX 78570
Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ
Telephone: 956-650-0527 Telephone: 956-650-0527
E-mail: E-mail:
Quote Date Ship Via F.0.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
12/06/21 GROUND SHIPMENT QUOTED FREIGHT NET30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Maria Rivera Maria Rivera-Laferia
Order | Approve | .. o Unit Extended
Quantity | Quantity Tax Item Number / Description Price P
1 1| N [ INFO 0.0000 0.00
BUY BOARD 603-20
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
1) 2014 Chevrolet Caprice, (1) 2016 Chevrolet Tahoe, (1) 2018 Ford F-150,
(1) 2019 Ford F-1350, (3) 2019 Dodge Chargers, (2) 2019 Chevrolet Tahoe,
(3) 2020 Ford Explorer, (1) 2022 Chevrolet Tahoe.
13 13] Y | MISC 2,646.0000 34,398.00
FZ-5515
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
WINI10 PRO, INTEL CORE [5-8365U 1.6GHZ,
VPRO, 14.0™ FHD 1000 NIT GLOVED MULTI
TOUCH, 512GB SSD, 8GB, INTEL WI-FI,
BLUETOOTH, TPM 2.0, 4G LTE BAND 14
(EM7511), DUAL PASS
(CHL:WWAN-GPS/CH2:WWAN), INFRARED
WEBCAM, EMISSIVE BACKLIT KEYBOARD,
FLAT
13 13] Y | MISC 99.0000 1,287.00
8GB MEMORY
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
8GB MEMORY (DDR4 - 2666V) FOR FZ-55
13 13] Y | RI4230BL 736.4900 9,574.37
BROTHER, Thermal Printer
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
Print Date | 12/06/21
Print Time | 02:36:24 PM
Page No. | 1

Printed By: Maria Rivera

Continued on Next Page

135




Sales Quote

DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC
4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 411940-B
Tclepho“e: 800-845-0405 Customer No. MERCEDESPD
[ Bill To [ Ship To |
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT
316 SOUTH OHIO AVE 316 SOUTH OHIO AVE
MERCEDES, TX 78570 MERCEDES, TX 78570
Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ
Telephone: 956-650-0527 Telephone: 956-650-0527
E-mail: E-mail:
Quote Date Ship Via F.0.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
12/06/21 GROUND SHIPMENT QUOTED FREIGHT NET30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Maria Rivera Maria Rivera-Laferia
Order | Approve et s Unit - —- Extended -
Ouantity Ql:lra:n tity Tax Item Number / Description Price Price
13 13] Y | LB3691 29.9900 389.87
BROT 10' LIGHTER PLUG VEHICLE POWER CABLE
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
BROTHER POCKET JET PRINTER POWER CABLE
b e e o oo o o e oo o ook e skl e ot ol RO okl
13 131 'Y | PA-CR-002A 200.0000 2,600.00
BROTHER ACTIVE DOCKING/MOUNTING STATION
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
13 13| 'Y | DS-PAN-432-2 870.8700 11,321.31
HAV CF55 DOCK W/ DUAL RF
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
DS-PAN-432-2
13 13] Y | MISC 52.0600 676.78
HAV DS-DA-417
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
Laptop Screen Support For DS-PAN-430 Series Docking Stations (left hand
side
13 131 'Y LP%-21 1 24,8300 322.79
HAV Multipurpose Bracket for Power Supplies on Docks
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
Print Date | 12/06/21
Print Time | 02:36:24 PM
Page No. | 2

Printed By: Maria Rivera

Continued on Next Page

136



DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

Sales Quote

4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 411940-B
Telephone: 800-845-04035 Customer No. | MERCEDESPD
| Bill To [ Ship To |
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT
316 SOUTH OHIO AVE 316 SOUTH OHIO AVE
MERCEDES, TX 78570 MERCEDES, TX 78570
Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ
Telephone: 956-650-0527 Telephone: 956-650-0527
E-mail: E-mail:
Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
12/06/21 GROUND SHIPMENT QUOTED FREIGHT NET30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Maria Rivera Maria Rivera-Laferia
Order Approve : e e Unit- - - Extended
Quantity Q?Jl; ntity Tax Item Number / Description Price Prica
13 13 Y | C-MD-112 221.3600 2,877.68
HAV 11' SLIDE, TILT, & SWIVEL LOCKING SWING ARM
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
REPLACES DISCONTINUED # C-MD-102
Eaa Pt R T PP R R R R R R R LR bl Ll L
13 13] Y | C-HDM-202 111.7700 1,453.01
HAV 8.5" TELESCOPING POLE, HDM
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
13 13 Y | C-HDM-401 45.7000 594.10
HAV HD STABILITY SIDE SUPPORT ARM
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
1 1l Y | MISC 119.7400 119.74
HAV C-HDM-1019
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
Universal Heavy-Duty Passenger Side Mount Base for Pedestal Mounts
: Universal base for Caprice
1 1l Y | C-HDM-176 95.3400 95.34
HAV 2015+ CHEVROLET TAHOE COMPUTER MOUNT BASE
Warechouse: LAFE Vin #:
1500 PICKUP HEAVY DUTY VEHICLE MOUNT
2016 Tahoe base
Print Date | 12/06/21
Print Time | 02:36:24 PM
Page No. | 3

Printed By: Maria Rivera

Continued on Next Page

137




DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

Sales Quote

4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 411940-B
Telephone: 800-845-0405 ~ Customer No. | MERCEDESPD
[ Bill To ) | Ship To |
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT
316 SOUTH OHIO AVE 316 SOUTH OHIO AVE
MERCEDES, TX 78570 MERCEDES, TX 78570
Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ
Telephone: 956-650-0527 Telephone: 956-650-0527
E-mail: E-mail:
Quote Date Ship Via F.O.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
12/06/21 GROUND SHIPMENT QUOTED FREIGHT NET30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Maria Rivera Maria Rivera-Laferia
- - - e, LT i 0 o
Q?Jl::::-ty 3?1?1:::;; Tax Item Number / Description II’J:-:'Icte Exlt::ilf:d
2 21'Y | C-HDM-185 81.0800 162.16
HAVIS COMPUTER STAND MOUNTING BASE FOR2015 FOR
F150
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
2018 F150 base
2019 F150 base
3 3] 'Y | MISC 65.5600 196.68
HAVIS C-HDM-168
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
2019 Charger bases
Heavy-Duty Mount For 2011-2021 Dodge Charger Pursuit
2 21 Y | MISC 95.3400 190.68
HAVIS C-HDM-176
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
2019 Tahoe bases
Heavy-Duty Mount For 2015-2020 Chevrolet Tahoe
3 31 Y | C-HDM-1006 85.1300 255.39
HAV Heavy Duty Vehicle Mount
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
2020 Explorer base
1 1l Y | C-HDM-1003 95.3400 95.34
HAVIS, HEAVY DUTY VEHICLE MOUNT
Warchouse: LAFE Vin #:
2022 Tahoe base
Print Date | 12/06/21
Print Time | 02:36:24 PM
Page No. | 4

Printed By: Maria Rivera

Continued on Next Page

138




DANA SAFETY SUPPLY, INC

Sales Quote

4809 KOGER BLVD
GREENSBORO, NC 27407 Sales Quote No. 411940-B
Telephone: 800-845-0405 Coigueros| MERCEDESPD
[ Bill To ] | Ship To I
MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT MERCEDES POLICE DEPARTMENT
316 SOUTH OHIO AVE 316 SOUTH OHIO AVE
MERCEDES, TX 78570 MERCEDES, TX 78570
Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ Contact: ORLANDO DIAZ
Telephone: 956-650-0527 Telephone: 956-650-0527
E-mail: E-mail:
Quote Date Ship Via F.0.B. Customer PO Number Payment Method
12/06/21 GROUND SHIPMENT QUOTED FREIGHT NET30
Entered By Salesperson Ordered By Project Name
Maria Rivera Maria Rivera-Laferia
Order | Approve |, Lo e ey - Unit - - Extended
Oliantityd| Oniantity Tax Item Number / Description Piice Prith
13 13| 'Y | LGE-7-27 95.0000 1,235.00
ROK LOW PROFILE 2G/3G/4G ANTENNA
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
13 13| Y | C29SP-5SJ-CELL 25.0000 325.00
ROK CS29 CABLE 5m SMA PLG TO SMA JACK - YEL 2G/3G/<
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
13 13| 'Y | C23FP-55P-GNSS 30.0000 390.00
PANORAMA ANTENNA FME PLUG(M) TO SMA PLUG(M)
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
13 13| N | INSTALL 700.0000 9,100.00
DSS INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT
Warehouse: LAFE Vin #:
Approved By:
[ Approve All Items & Quantities
Quote Good for 30 Days
Print Date | 12/06/21 Subtotal 77,660.24
Print Time | 02:36:24 PM Freight 2.,000.00
PageNo. | 5
Printed By: Maria Rivera
Order Total 79,660.24

139




Quole 3

— SOUTH TEXAS COMMUNICATIONS i
709 E.PECAN  MCALLEN, TEXAS 78501 Panasomc;nssm&n
23 PHONE: 056-687-8591  FAX: 956-687-1735 AUTHORIZEDIPARTNER
EMAIL: INFO@STCRADIOS.COM
PROPOSAL
QUOTE #:; 21-100462 - 2 PS DATE: 12/21/2021
MERCEDES-CITY OF ATTN:  CHIEF ROY QUINTANILHA
POLICE DEPT. PH : 956-532-6222

2314 N. FM 491
MERCEDES, TX 78570

FAX:

MOBILE:

EMAIL: ODIAZ@CITYOFMERCEDES COM
USER C@MIREROY QUINTANILHA
USER PHONE 956-532-6222
USER EMAIIAZ@CITYOFMERCEDES.COM

DIR-TS0-4025

PANASONIC - TOUGHBOOK

MODEL NUMBER DESCRIPTION aTy. EACH AMOUNT
LAPTOPS
FZ-55FZ-13VM PANASONIC : PUBLIC SECTOR SPECIFIC,WIN10 PRQ,15-1145G7 (UP TO 4.4GHZ),VPRO,14.0 FHD 13| $ 3,277.28 | § 42,604.64
1000 NIT GLOVED MULTI TOUCH,16GB,512GB OPAL SSD,INTEL WI-FI 6,BT,4G LTE BAND 14
(EM7511),GPS,DUAL PASS (CH1:GPS/CH2:WWAN),INFRARED WEBCAM, EMISSIVE BACKLIT
KEYBOARD, FLAT, , CF-SVCPDEP3Y - TOUGHBOOK AND TOUGHPAD PREMIER DEPLOYMENT
YEARS 1,2,3, CF-SVCLTNF3YR - PROTECTION PLUS WARRANTY - LAPTOP (YEARS 1, 2, 3), CF-
SVC512SSD3Y - 512GB SSD - TOUGHBOOK NO RETURN OF DEFECTIVE DRIVE (YEARS 1,2,3), CF-
SVCADDPRM12B - ABSOLUTE RESILIENCE - 12 MONTH TERM - PANASONIC PS BUNDLE SLED
CUSTOMER ONLY
FZ-BAZ1908IS PRE-INSTALLED 8GB MEMORY CARD FOR FZ-55 MK1 13|S 14832|85 1928.16
HA-55LVD2L DOCKING STATION WITH DUAL PASS-THROUGH ANTENNA CONNECTIONS AND POWER SUPPLY 2|8 841.74|S 1,683.48
FOR PANASONIC'S TOUGHBOOK 54 AND 55 RUGGED LAPTOP
LPS-211 PWR. SUPPLY MOUNT (POLE) 2|8 2782|§ 55.64
DS-DA-417 LAPTOP SCREEN SUPPORT 2|8 59188 118.36
C-MD-119 11" SLIDE OUT LOCKING SWING ARM WITH LOW PROFILE MOTION DEVICE ADAPTER 2|8 24796 ¢ 495.92
C-HDM-202 8.5" HEAVY-DUTY TELESCOPING POLE, SHORT HANDLE 2|5 12826|8%  256.52
C-HDM-401 HEAVY-DUTY STABILITY SIDE ARM - SUPPORT BASE (SHORT) 2|S 5100]8 102.00
C-HDM-185 2|S 101981|8% 203.82
HA-55LVD2L DOCKING STAT!ON WITH DUAL PASS-THROUGH ANTENNA CONNECTIONS AND POWER SUPPLY 3[S 84174 |5 252522
FOR PANASONIC'S TOUGHBOOK 54 AND 55 RUGGED LAPTOP
LPS-211 PWR. SUPPLY MOUNT (POLE) 3|§ 278218 83.46
DS-DA-417 LAPTOP SCREEN SUPPORT 3|S 59188 177.54
C-MD-119 11" SLIDE OUT LOCKING SWING ARMW. LOW PROFILE MOTION DEIVCE ADAPTER MONGOOSE 3|S$ 24800|§  744.00
WILO-PRO CLEVIS
C-HDM-209 8'5 HEAVY-DUTY TELESCOPING POLE 3|S5 7300|S 219.00
C-HDM-401 HEAVY-DUTY STABILITY SIDE ARM - SUPPORT BASE (SHORT) 3]s 5100]|S 153.00
C-HDM-1006 EXPLORER BASE 2020 _ 3|S 94815 28443
HA-55LVD2L TION WITH DUAL PASS-THROUGH ANTENNA WITH LIND POWER SUPPLY FOR 3|$ 841.74| 85 252522
PANASONIC'S TOUGHBOOK 54 AND 55 RUGGED LAPTOP
LPS-211 PWR. SUPPLY MOUNT (POLE) 3|s 278218 83.46
DS-DA-420 LAPTOP SCREEN SUPPORT 3|S 59188 177.54
C-MD-119 11" SLIDE OUT LOCKING SWING ARMW. LOW PROFILE MOTION DEIVCE ADAPTER MONGOOSE 3§ 24796 (S 74388
WLO-PRO CLEVIS
C-HDM-202 8.5" HEAVY-DUTY TELESCOPING POLE, SHORT HANDLE 3|S 128268 384.78
C-HOM-401 HEAVY-DUTY STABILITY SIDE ARM - SUPPORT BASE (SHORT) 3|$ 5100|% 153.00
C-HDM-176 CHEVROLET TAHOE 2015-2020 BASE 3|5 11982[S5 35946
HA-55LVD2L HAVIS DOCKING STATION WITH DUAL PASS-THROUGH ANTENNA WITH LIND POWER SUPPLY FOR 1|5 841.74|§ 84174
PANASONIC'S TOUGHBOOK 54 AND 55 RUGGED LAPTOP
LPS-211 PWR. SUPPLY MOUNT (POLE) 118 2782)8 27.82
DS-DA-417 LAPTOP SCREEN SUPPORT 11§ 5918 |8 59.18
C-MD-119 11" SLIDE OUT LOCKING SWING ARMW. LOW PROFILE MOTION DEIVCE ADAPTER MONGOOSE 18 24796 |5 24795
WILO-PRO CLEVIS
C-HDM-202 8.5" HEAVY-DUTY TELESCOPING POLE, SHORT HANDLE 1]§ 128268 128.26
C-HDM-401 HEAVY-DUTY STABILITY SIDE ARM - SUPPORT BASE (SHORT) 118 51.00]8 51.00
C-HDM-1003 CHEVROLET TAHOE 2021+ BASE . i 1|18 10680]S 106.80
HA-55LVD2L HAVIS DOCKING STATION WITH DUAL PASS-THROUGH ANTENNA WITH LIND POWER SUPPLY FOR 2|S 84174 |S 1,683.48
PANASONIC'S TOUGHBOOK 54 AND 55 RUGGED LAPTOP
LPS-211 PWR. SUPPLY MOUNT (POLE) 2|85 27.82]§ 55.64
DS-DA-417 LAPTOP SCREEN SUPPORT 2|8 59.18 118.36
C-MD-119 11" SLIDE OUT LOCKING SWING ARMW. LOW PROFILE MOTION DEIVCE ADAPTER MONGOOSE 2|8 24796 495.92
WLO-PRO CLEVIS
140

MERCEDES PO - PAN « PS FZ-55+ 21-100462 - 2 - PAN BWC 10f3 1221200



MERCEDES PO« PAN - PS FZ-55-21-100482 - 2 - PAN BWC 20!l

C-HDM-209 8'5 HEAVY-DUTY TELESCOPING POLE 2|s 7300]S 146.00
C-HDM-401 HEAVY-DUTY STABILITY SIDE ARM - SUPPORT BASE (SHORT) 2|S  51.00]§8 102,00
C-HDM-168 CHARGER BASE 2011-2021 s BN e 2|S 7009]S 140.18
HA-55LVD2L AVI ATION WITH DUAL PASS-THROUGH ANTENNA WITH LIND POWER SUPPLY FOR 2|S 84174 |S 1,683.48
PANASONIC'S TOUGHBOOK 54 AND 55 RUGGED LAPTOP
LPS-211 PWR. SUPPLY MOUNT (POLE) 2|8 2782|$ 5564
DS-DA-417 LAPTOP SCREEN SUPPORT 2|s 59.18[S  118.36
C-MD-119 11" SLIDE OUT LOCKING SWING ARMW. LOW PROFILE MOTION DEIVCE ADAPTER MONGOOSE 2|8 247965 49592
WILO-PRO CLEVIS
C-HDM-209 8'5 HEAVY-DUTY TELESCOPING POLE 2(s 7300|S 146.00
C-HDM-401 HEAVY-DUTY STABILITY SIDE ARM - SUPPORT BASE (SHORT) 2|s 51.00]S 102,00
C-HDM-136 UNIVERSAL, DRILLED BASE 2|5 ©929|S 13858
OPTIONS (FOR ALL UNITS)
BR-RJ42BD2Y RUGGEDJET RJ4230B-L: MOBILE 4" DT PRINTER W/USB, BLUETOOTH/MFI, NFC PAIRING - 13§ 757.25|5 9,844.25
INCLUDES: 3 YEAR PREMIER WARRANTY, LI-ION BATTERY, DOC SET, ROLL HOLDER STOP, STRAIN
RELIEF CLIP, BELT CLIP & ZPL/CPCL, 6FT USB CABLE, USB CABLE, 90° MALE MINI-B TO FEMALE
MINI-B, 6" LONG, CAR ADAPTER - CIG PLUG - 10 FOOT LENGTH FOR RUGGEDJET 2,3 &4,
POCKETJET 3, 6, & 7, 1-YEAR PREMIER SERVICE (INITIAL SERVICE PLUS 1 ADDITIONAL YEAR) FOR
ALL TOUGHBOOK AND TOUGHPAD
STC ANTENNA SURFACE MOUNT ANTENNA TO SUPPORT LTE WLAN GPS 13$ 17241 S5 2.241.38
STC INSTALL INSTALLATION INCLUDES RUNNING ALL POWER AND GROUNDING, MOUNT INSTALLATION OF 13[$ 500.00|% 6,500.00
NEW EQUIPMENT.
TOTAL EQUIPMENT $ 81,592.48
SALES TAX ] -
TOTAL $ 81,592.48
OPTIONS
CF-SVCPSY5 4TH AND 5TH YEARS PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICE BUNDLE ADD ON (YEAR 4 &5 ONLY) MUST BE 13[s 80437 (S 7.856.81
PURCHASED IN CONJUNCTION WITH PS BUNDLE BASE UNIT INCLUDES PREMIER PROTECTION
PLUS CUSTOMER PORTAL DISK IMAGE MANAGEMENT HDD NO
CG-X CHARGEGUARD 13|s 7032]|$ 91416
141

1221200



QUOTE TERMS AND CONDITIONS :

1 OFFER GOOD THROUGH

2 ESTIMATED DELIVERY

3 QUOTES ARE EXCLUSIVE OF ALL INSTALLATION AND PROGRAMMING CHARGES
(UNLESS EXPRESSLY STATED) AND ALL APPLICABLE TAXES,

4 THIS OFFER IS FOR BUDGETARY PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT AN OFFER FOR SALE.

§ UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, PAYMENT DUE WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS AFTER INVOICE.

6 ORDERED EQUIPMENT MAY 8E RETURNED FOR A FULL REFUND, LESS A 20%
RESTOCKING FEE, [F THE EQUIPMENT IS RETURNED UNUSED AND UNDAMAGED
IN ITS GRIGINAL PACKAGING WITH IN 30 DAYS AFTER DELIVERY.

7 STANDARD EQUIPMENT WARRANTY (WHICH WILL BE FURNISHED UPON REQUEST)
APPLIES TO ALL ORDERED EQUIPMENT.

8 STC DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER WARRANTIES WITH RESFECT TO THE ORDERED
PRODUCTS, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FORA PARTICULAR PURPOSE, -

9 EXTENDED WARRANTY OR MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT MAY BE AVAILABLE AT AN
ADDITIONAL COST UPON REQUEST AND SHOULD BE ADDED AT TIME OF PURCHASE.

10 STC'S TOTAL LIABILITY ARISING FROM ORDERED PRODUCTS WILL BE LIMITED TO THE
PURCHASE PRICE OF PRODUCTS WITH RESPECT TO WHICH LOSSES OR DAMAGES ARE
CLAIMED. IN NO EVENT WILL STC BE LIABLE FOR INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES.

11 THESE TERMS WILL PREVAIL OVER ANY (INCONSISTENT GR ADDITIONAL TERMS ON
ANY PURCHASE ORDER SUBMITTED BY THE PURCHASER.

12 TERMS AND CONDITIONS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE.

13 PROPOSAL PRICING AS WRITTEN. VARIATIONS MAY SUBJECT PROPOSAL TO PRICING CHANGES.

14 CUSTOMER REQUIRED TO PROVIDE THE FOLLOWING:

A CREDIT CARD

B MINIMUM DOWN PAYMENT WITH ORDER

C PURCHASE ORDER

D CREDIT APPLICATION

E SIGNED LEASE AGREEMENT

£ FINANCIAL STATEMENT / UCC-1

G INVENTORY

H SITE PLAN

! SCHEDULE

J 120VAC AT EACH SITE

K GROUNDING ,

L WIRELESS CARRIER PROVIDER

M OTHER

112012022
10 - 680 DAYS

PROPOSED BY

DATE: —_—

BEFORE S{GNING, PLEASE READ THIS PROPOSAL CAREFULLY. YOUR SIGNATURE IS AN OFFER TO PURCHASE THE
PRODUCTS AND SERVICES LISTED ABOVE, WHICH IF ACCEPTED BY STC, WILL BE APURCHASE CONTRACT.

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE:

PRINTED NAME

TITLE:

PURCHASE ORDER #

DATE: / I

MERCEDES PD - PAN - P8 F2:88 - 21-100462 - 2« PAN OWC 343

142



	1-4-22 Agenda
	Item 6A
	Item 6B
	Item 8A
	Item 8B
	Item 9A



